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Alice, similar to the previous Ansen, I have one question about the operation which may require additional 
testing.  The Schematic and Users manual (and photo) indicate that this device can operate on 1 of 3 channels.  
However, there is no information about the frequencies of operation of each channel.  If the ban of operation is 
greater than 1MHz, then FCC 15.31(m) requires testing more channels.  Please provide the frequency for each of 
the available channels of this device, as well as any other information that may be required if the frequencies of 
operation is a span wider than 1MHz. 
  
Please note that the test report submitted contained a duplicate section of the whole report with a strange font 
(there are 2 entire sections of 23 pages).  This does not need to be corrected for MET, but you may want to have 
a clean copy for your customer. 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
Chris Harvey 
Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC 
cell 443-622-3300 
  


